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Memorandum

To: DHCS 1115 Waiver Whole Person Care Team

From: Greg Diederich, Director, San Joaquin County Health Care Services Agency

Date: April 7, 2017

Re: San Joaquin County Whole Person Care 2nd round application summary of
changes

Below is a high-level overview of our expansion application changes including
references to application sections:

Section 2.3 Target Populations (page 10): Increased the projected enrollment for the
homeless or at risk of homelessness target population, increasing by 50 enrollees
consistently for each program year two through five. Corresponding adjustments made
to estimated capacity of services at the end of the pilot as well as projection of unique
clients served throughout the pilot were also made in this section.

Section 5.5 Funding Request (pages 32-33): Added $6,769 in program years two
through five under Administrative Infrastructure to support travel costs to send up to
eight members from participating entities to the semi-annual Learning Collaborative
meetings and corresponding adjustments in section subtotals.

Section 5.5 Funding Request (pages 34-36): Increased requested funding to support
additional recuperative care/medical respite services both in bed days and the addition
of enhanced Care Management Services to the scope of services to be directly
provided by our identified Respite and Recuperative Care partner along with various
corresponding adjustments for subtotals listed in this section to sync with the revised
budget worksheet.

Please let me know what additional questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,

Greg Diederich, Director



Health Care Services Agency

Cc:  San Joaquin County Whole Person Care Executive Steering Committee



